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From: Kelly Bacon

To: Justin Turnbull

Cc: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: Recorded Survey for Boundary Line adjustment Unionville Ranch
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:49:38 PM

Attachments: B40-P095-096.tif

For your review! Thank you!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:12 PM

To: Holly Duncan; Kelly Bacon; Holly Myers; Josh Hink

Subject: FW: Recorded Survey for Boundary Line adjustment Unionville Ranch

Greetings all. Could you please look this one over and see if there are any issues with the survey? |
just found out taxes are paid. Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Kim Coe [mailto:k.coe@pegasus-global.com]

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: Recorded Survey for Boundary Line adjustment Unionville Ranch

From: Kim Coe
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 11:46 AM
To: 'dustypilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us' <dustypilkington@co . kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Patricia Galloway (p.galloway@pegasus-global.com) <p.gallowa egasus-global.com>

Subject: Recorded Survey for Boundary Line adjustment Unionville Ranch

Hi Dusty,

Thank you for the phone call today.

| spoke with Cecilia at the Treasurer’s office to confirm that the full years taxes have been paid on
parcel numbers; 384236, 394236, 452136,and 807634. She said that the verification form comes

from your office and that they will sign off on it. Do you need one of us to pick up the form and take
it to the treasures office to get the signature?
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PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 5 AND 6,
TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W. Z..
~ KITTITAS COUNTY, ﬁ%»mEHZQHOZ

EXISTING DESCRIPTIONS:

PARCEL 1 - PER CHICAGO TITLE GUARANTEE NO. 72156-44948154:

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP
19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, WM., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST Oc>x.ﬂmm OF THE ZO_»,.,Im>m._. QUARTER
OF SAID SECTION §6;

THENCE NORTH 88°50'23" WEST, 1320.58 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°17'40" EAST, 1769.04 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF me_zz_ZQ

THENCE SOUTH 00°17'40" EAST, 340.13 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTH 88°43'39" EAST, 1074.80 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 01°16'21" WEST, 55.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88°43'39" EAST, 110.00 FEET;

NOTES:

THENCE NORTH 01°16'21" EAST, 55.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88°43'39", EAST 78.00 FEET,

THENCE NORTH 13°26'60" WEST, 92.29 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 14°02'07" EAST, 257.09 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 88°43'39" WEST, 1256.30 FEET TO THE d»cm POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL 2 - PER CHICAGO TITLE GUARANTEE NO. 72156-44948155 :

A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 5;
THENCE NORTH 88°50'23" WEST, 1320. 58 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 0°17'40" EAST, 1809.06 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 0°17'41" EAST, 340.13 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE SOUTH 88°43'39" EAST, 1074.80 FEET,;
THENCE SOUTH 01°16'21" WEST, 55.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 88°43'39" EAST, 110.0 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 01°16'21" EAST, 55.00 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 88°43'39" EAST, 78.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 13°26'50" EAST, 17.61 FEET,
: : THENCE SOUTH 8°04'10" WEST, 332.89 FEET;
° THENCE SOUTH 0°20'00" EAST, 205.25 FEET,;
THENCE SOUTH 11°20'00" EAST, 160.46 FEET,;
THENCE SOUTH 21°29'60" EAST, 113.27 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 34°04'30" EAST, 335.42 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 37°54'30" EAST, 235.55 FEET,;
THENCE SOUTH 75°44'43" WEST, 280.07 FEET,
THENCE NORTH 88°42'58" WEST, 1342.21 FEET;
7 THENCE NORTH 0°17'41" WEST, 1345.16 FEET TO THE TRUE vQZ,_. OF BEGINNING.

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE AND DESCRIBE THE PARCELS AS SHOW HEREON TO

FACILITATE AN APPLICATION FOR A mOCZU>m< LINE >Ugcm.zsm24 TO BE SUBMITTED TO X_._J._._.>m

COUNTY.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A .qx_g.m_.m 86 TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS
AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A OrOmm_u
FiELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000 r_zm>m CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT.

3. THIS SURVEY DOES ZO._. PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR mzocgmgzomm OF RECORD OR

OTHERWISE.

4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:
¢ BOOK 3 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 54-63
e BOOK 22 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 237
e BOOK 28 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 76-77
¢ BOOK 39 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 79-80
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

5. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WASHINGTON STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (SOUTH ZONE),
N.AD. 83 (11). ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GROUND SCALE BASED ON A COMBINED SCALE
FACTOR (CSF) OF 0.99984727273, MULTIPLY CSF BY GROUND DISTANCE TO OBTAIN GRID DISTANCES.

v 6. THE DESCRIPTIONS OF RECORD FOR THE PARCELS SHOWN HEREON DO NOT MATHEMATICALLY CLOSE
HAVING AN ERROR ON CLOSURE IN EXCESS OF 49 FEET. THE RESULTING DESCRIPTIONS SHOWN
HEREON MAY FACILITATE CORRECTIONS TO THE DESCRIPTIONS OF RECORD.

_u_ﬂOvOmmU _ummo_a__u.zozm >m A RESULT OF SURVEY:
_u>_~om_.. 1

 ALL THAT —uom._._Oz OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER .O_u SECTION

6, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M,, KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON,

<<I_OI IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS ﬂOE..OSE

me_ZZ_ZO AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST Oc>m._.mm O_u SAID SECTION 8;
THENCE NORTH 01°56'00" WEST, ALONG A.Im EAST mOCZ_u>m< LINE SAID mOC._.Im>m._.
QUARTER, 482.28 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89°59'05" WEST, 1342.40 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 01°36'02" WEST, 1345.17 FEET TO THE TRUE _uO_Z,_. OF mmO_ZZ_ZQ OF SAID
- LINE; v
THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 01°36'02" WEST, 340. 13 FEET,;
. THENCE NORTH 89°58'24" EAST, 1299.34 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 12°44'10” WEST, 257.09 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 14°44'47” EAST, 92.30 FEET;
. THENCE SOUTH 89°58'24” WEST, 128.25 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 11°37'49” WEST, 80.36 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 84°08'23" WEST, 119.62 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 13°29'37” EAST, 68.33 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89°21'46” WEST, 309.14 FEET,; .
THENCE NORTH 89°45'25” WEST, 700.04 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF wmm_zz_zm >zc THE

‘ 4mm_s_zcm Om SAID LINE.

, v>wom_. 2:

ALL ._.I>._. PORTION OF ._,Im EAST HALF OF THE mOC,—.Im>m4 Dc>m4mm OF SECTIONGAND -
THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 5,
ALL IN TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.,, KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WASHINGTON, WHICH iS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

" BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 6;
THENCE NORTH 01°56'00" WEST, ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE SAID SOUTHEAST
QUARTER, 482.28 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;

THENCE SOUTH 89°59'056” WEST, 1342.40 FEET; ~ ,
THENCE NORTH 01°36'02" WEST, 1345.17 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89°45'25” EAST, 700.04 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 89°21'46” EAST, 309.14 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 13°29'37" WEST, 68.33 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 84°08'23” EAST, 119.62 FEET,;
THENCE NORTH 11°37'49" EAST, 80.36 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 89°58'24" EAST, 128.25 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 14°44'47" EAST, 17.60 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 06°46'13” WEST, 332.89 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 01°37'57" EAST, 205.25 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 12°37'57” EAST, 160.46 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 22°47'47" EAST, 113.27 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 35°22'27" EAST, 335.42 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 39°12'27" EAST, 235.55 FEET;

- THENCE SOUTH 74°26'46” WEST, 280.07 FEET TO THE TRUE _uO_Za. OF BEGINNING AND THE

“TERMINUS OF SAID LINE.

SEC.6 T.19N.R.17E.WM.SEC.5 T.19NR. 17 E.WM.
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| have attached the recorded survey that you requested to this email also.

Kim M. Coe

Executive Assistant to Patricia Galloway
Pegasus Global Holdings, Inc.

1750 Emerick Road

Cle Elum, WA 98922

k.coe@pegasus-global.com
509-857-2235; FAX 509-857-2237

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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